



LARIAT

REALTY, Inc.

Ray Ballard, Qualifying Broker

Jim Irwin
BROKER

Farm and Ranch Properties
Financial Consultants
Ranch Management

Office: 505 769-1957
Branch: 505 762-3701

August 22, 1978

Lynn Teschendorf, General Counsel
Energy and Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
87501

Dear Ms. Teschendorf,

Referring to your letter addressed to Tramperos Livestock Corporation dated August 18, 1978, in which you refer to Irwin Well No. #1 and Irwin "A" Well No. #1, Unit D, Sec. 29, T-21-N, R-36-E, Union County. The statement that you make that these wells were never properly plugged arouses my curiosity.

May I please be advised by a detailed account, of the kind of plugging program which would be considered proper for these wells?

You mention also that an order was issued by Oil Conservation Commission requiring satisfactory proof to be submitted that the wells were adequately plugged, please explain what you consider satisfactory proof.

Please be assured Ms. Teschendorf, that I have every intention and desire to co-operate with you in this matter and bring it to a desirable conclusion.. Also, please be advised that in my best judgement the wells were capped in a proper manner and are safe and there is no existing danger that the fresh waters would be contaminated in any way from and by these wells. I will gladly furnish you any documentation that I might be able to scare up if you will explain to me what is needed.

Sincerely yours,

Jim Irwin
Jim Irwin

cc
pr/JI



1601 N. PRINCE

CLOVIS, NEW MEXICO 88101